

No.EDN-KGR(G-4)Pvt-NOC/CBSE/2022-2023/

6568

O/O Dy. Director of Elementary Education,  
Kangra at Dharmshala.

Dated : - Dharamshala 176215 the 29-09-2022

To

✓ The Principal  
Vihaan Valley school Tiara  
V.P.O Tiara Tehsil Kangra  
District Kangra H.P -176214

30/09/2022

**Subject:- No Objection Certificate .**

Sir,

This is with reference to your letter No. Nil dated 29-09-2022 vide which this office is requested to issue NOC for getting affiliation from CBSE Delhi.

In this context, it is stated that this office has no objection , if the management of the Vihaan Valley school Tiara V.P.O Tiara Tehsil Kangra District Kangra H.P -176214, adopt CBSE board affiliation, 1<sup>st</sup> to 8<sup>th</sup> classes subject to fulfillment of all the terms & conditions of RTE norms.

Dy. Director of Elementary Education,  
Kangra at Dharmshala



VIHAAN EDUCATION SOCIETY  
TIARA (H.P.)  
President